ikab Securities & Investment Limited

Twenty - third Annual Report
2013 - 2014




Ikab Securities & Investment Limited

Board of Directors:

Mr. Inars Kumar Bagri
5. Mr. Anil Kumar Bagri 3
Mr. Abhishek Bagri
Mr. Prerit Damani

Mr. Giriraj Ratan Damani

el

o Lh A

Ms. Swati Dujari

Auditors:

Pravin Chandak & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Bankers:
e HDECBankLtd

e Oriental Bank of Commerce

Reoistered Office:

Raja Bahadur Compound

Bldg. No. 5, 2* Floor

43 Tamarind Lane, Fort

Mumbai — 400 001

CIN: L17100MH1991PLC059848
Website; www.ikabsecurities.com
Email id: info@ikabsecurities.com

" Contact No: 022 — 4046 3500
Fax No: 022 — 4046 3502

Chairman

Managing Director
Whole-time Director
Director

Director

Director




Ikab Securities & Invesiment Limited
: 237 Annual Report

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Twenty -Third Annual General Meeting of the Memberss of lkab
Securities & Investment Limited will be held on Monday, September 29, 20}4 at 1230 pmat Raja
Bahadur Compound, Building No. §, 43 Tamarind Lane, Mumba1 400 001 to transact the ollowing
business: :

Ordinary Businessf

L. To receive, consider and adopt the Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2014 and the Statement of

Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and the Directors’ Report and the Auditors” Report
thereon. :

To appoint a Director in place of M. !ndra Kumar Bagn who retires by rotation and is eligible for
re-appointment.

To appoint a D:recto, in place of Mr. Abhishek Bagri who retires by rotation and is eligi ible for re-
appomtment

.

To consmler and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resalution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time 10
time, M/s Aalok Mehta & Co. Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 126756W) be and
are hereby appointed as Auditors of the Company in place of M/s. Pravin Chandak & Associates,
Chartered Accountants, to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual Genersl Meeting
(AGM) till the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company at such

remuneration as may be mutally agreed between the Board of Dlrec:ors of the Company and the
Auditors.” -

x

Specia! Business:

5. .To consider and 1fth0ught fit, to pass, with or without modlﬁcatlon, the following resolution as 4
Special Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT in suppression of the earlier resolution passed at the Amnnusl General
Meeting of the Company, the consent of the Company be and is-hereby accorded under Section
180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 1o the Board of
Directors of the Company for borrowing from time to time all such sums of mansy 2s they may
deem requisite for the purpose of the business of the Company notwithstanding that meneys to be
borrowed together with moneys already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans
- obtdined from the company s bankers in. the ordinary course, of business) will exceed the
aggregate of the paid up share capital of the Company and free reserves. that is to say, reserves
not set apart for any specific purpase, provided that the total amount upto which monsvs may be
borrowed by .the Board of Directors shall not, at any time, exceed the sum of Rs 300.00 Crores
anly (Rupees Five Hundred Crores) only at gny point of time exclusive of interest
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6. . To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without rﬁodiﬁcaﬁdn, the following resolution as a

.. Special Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT in suppression of the earlier resolution passed at the Annual General -
Meeting of the Company, the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded under Section
180(1)(a) and ofer applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 to the Board of
Directors of the Company to mortgage and/ or charge and/ or hypothecate, on such terms and
conditions and 2t such time or times, and in such form or manner, as it may think fit. the whole or
substantially the whole of any one or more of the undertakings of the Company including the
present and/ or fumre properfies whether ‘movable or immovable, comprised in any existing
undenakine or sndermkings of the Company, as the case may be for the purpese of securing
financial assmnce not exceeding Rs.500.00 crores only (Rupees Five Hundred Crores) only at |
any point of Gme by way of any of the following namely Term Loans in Indian Rupees and
Foreign Cumssncy. Export Credit, Equipment Credit Schieme, Leasing Credit Facilities or other
facilies from the Financial Institutions andfor Bankers andfor any other parties together with
interest thersom. commitment charges, liquidated damages, costs, charges, expenses and other
moneys payabie by the Company to the respective Financial Institutions and/ or Bankers and/or
other persies m =rms of their respective Loan Agreements/Deeds of Agreements/ Hypothecation -
Agresmemes! Lesers of Sanction/Memorandum of terms and conditions entered inte or to be
entersc i=mo by the Company in respect of the said financial assistance, such security to rank pari
passu wis or sscond or subservient to the mortgages and/ or charges and/ ar hypothecation
already or====d or o be creafed in future by the Company or in such other manner as may be
agrest %n besween the concerned parties and as may be thought expedient by the Board of
Direcssrs™ s 45 el L

7. To comsates anc if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as

an Ordameey Resolution:

“RESOLWED @ pussuant to the provisions of Seciions 149, 152 and other applicable
provisions, # smy. of the Companies Act, 20 13 (*Act’) and the Rules framed thereunder, read with
| Gehedule W the Act as amended from time te time, Mr, Girirajratan Shivnarayan Damani:
(holss DIN- 000144386)), a non-executive Director of the Company, who has submitted a
declzrar o o= B= meeis the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act

and wio i ehistie for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the .

Cosmmamy with =fi=ct from September 29,2014 up to September 28,2019."

8. To comswe=r ae & thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
an Oedassry Resolation: -- :

“RESOEWED @ pussuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other applicable
provisioms. ey, of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and the Rules framed thereumder, read with
Qehedl= TV 5 = Aot as amended from time to fime, Mrs. Sw:iti Mukesh Dujari (holding DIN:
| 053432181 2 sem—=xecutive Director of the Company, who has submitted a declaration that she
meets e sre=—a fo- independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Act and who is eligible
for acpememene. be and is hereby appointed as an independent Director of the Company with .
. effoct foew Semtember 29, 2014 up to September 28, 2019.7 : ik
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NOTES:

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED

“TO APPOINT PROXY / PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF /

HERSELF. PROXY / PROXIES NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A
person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. The
instrument of Proxy inorder.to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office
of the Company; duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting. A Proxy form is sent herewith. Proxies submitted on
behalf of the companies, societies etc., must be supported by an appropriate
resolution/authority, as applicable.
Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report at the time of atiending the
Annual General Meeting, Members may also note that the Notice of this Annual General
Meeting and the Annual*Report for the year 2013-14 will be also available on the Company’s
Website: www.ikabsecurities.com for download. : s

The Register of Members and Share Transfer books of the Company will remain closed from
September 27, 2014 to September 29,2014 (both days inclusive). :

Members are réquested to notify immediately any change of address :

(1) to their Depositary Participants (DPs) in respect of their electronic share accounts, and

(i) to the Company’s Share Transfer Agents viz. Satellite Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd. Sony
Apartment, Opp. SL. Jude High School, off Andheri-Kutla Road. Jarimari, Saki Naka,
Mumbai - 400 072. : :

Statement sefiing out material facts pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013,

which sets out details relating to item Nos. 4 to 8 of the Notice is annexed hereto.

Members seeking further information on the financial accounts are requested o write to the
Company at least seven days before the meeting, so that relevant information can be kept
ready at the meeting. R -

The Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in security market. Shareholders holding shares
in electronic form are, therefore requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participant
with-whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Shareholders holding share in physical
form can submit their PAN details to the Company. :

The Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2013-14 is being sent by electronic
mode to those Members whose e-mail addresses are .registered with the Company /
Depositories, unless any Member has requested for a physical copy of the same. For Members
who have not registered their e-mail addresses, physical copies are being sent by the -
permitted mode. : ;
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9. The Ministry of corporate Affairs (VICA), Government of India, through its Circuiar
nos. 17/2011 and 1872011 dated 21st April 2011 and 29th April 2011 respectively, has

allowed companies to send official documents fo the

ir shareholders electronically as part

of its green initiatives in corporate governance, Recognizing the spirit of the circular
issued by the MCA, we propose to send documents like the Notice convening the general
meetings, Financial Statements, Directors’ Report, Auditors® Report, etc, to the email
address provided by you with your depositories/ Satellite Corporate Services Pvt, Lid.
. We request you to register/ update your email address with your depository participant

/ to ensure that the annual report and other docu
_email address. : :

16. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

ments reach you on your preferred

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the

Companies (Management and Administration} Rules, 201
members facility to exercise their right to vote at the 27

4, the Company is pleased o provide
b Annual General Meeting (AGM) by

electronic means and ‘the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services provided by

Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). Th
electronically are given in the separae sheet attached.

Registered Office: T

Rﬁja Bahadur Compound, Bldg No. 5 i
2% Floor, 43 Tamarind Lane, Fort £
Mumbai — 400 001 :

Date: August 22,2014

¢ instructions for members for voting

By order of the B('}a_rd'

ad/- :
Anil Kumar Bagri
Managing Director
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STATEMENT SETTING OUT MATERIAL FACTS AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION
102(2) OF THECOMPANIES ACT, 2013

* Item No, 4:

M/s. Pravin Chandak & Associates, Chartered Accountaats, Auditors of the Company expressed their
unwillingness vide their letter dated 09.08.2014 to’be re- appointed as Auditors of the company at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting. -

The Company has also received a letter from 4 member of the Company proposing the name of Mls.
Aalok Mehta & Co., Chartered Accountants (Membership No. 126756W), as Auditors of the
Company pursuant to section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013.

/s, Aalok Mehta & Co have consented to act as Statutory Auditors of the Company , if appointed .
and also confirmed that they meet the criteria as specified in section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Directors commend the resolution for appointment of new Auditors of the Company for approval
by the members of the Company. : i

None of the Directors, Key managerial person and their relatives are interested in the said resolution.

Item No. 5 & 6:

Pursuant to erstwhile Section 293(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Board of Directors of a
Company could, with the consent of the shareholders obtained by an Ordinary Resolution, barrow
moneys, apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company's Bankers in the ordinary course of
business, in excess of the aggregate of paid-up capital and free reserves of the Company. that is to say.

reserves not set apart for any specific purpose.

Pursuant to provisions of Section 180(1)(c) of the Att, which were made effective from September
12, 2013, the above powers can be exercised by the Board only with the consent of the shareholders
- obtained by a Special Resolution. Further, as per the Circular dated March 25,2014 issued by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs; the Ordinary Resolution earlier passed under Section 293 (1) (d) of the
Companies Act, 1956 will remain valid for a period of one year from the date of notification of
Section 180 of the Act, i.e. upto September 11, 2014. As such, it is necessary to obtain fresh approval
of the shareholders by means of a Special Resolution, to enable the Board of Directors of the
Company to borrow moneys, apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s Bankers in
the ordinary. course of business, in excess of the paid up share capital and free reserves of the

Company.
Hence, it is necessary to obtain fresh approval of the shareholders by means of a Special Resolution.

The Board recommends the Resolution at Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval of the sharehelders by
a Special Resolution. : : :

The borrowings of the Company:may, if necessary, be secured by way of charge / morigage / pledge /
hypothecation on the Company's assets comprising of the movable and / or immovable, tangible /
intangible properties of the Company, present or future, in fivour of the lender(s) / agent(s) /
trustee(s) from time to time, in such form;, manner and ranking as mentioned in the Resolution at ltem
No.5. The documents relating to charge and / or mortgage and / or pledge and / or hypothecation in
favour of the Jender(s) / agent (s) / frustees may contain the provisions 1o take over substantial assets
of the Company in certain events with a power fo take over the management of the business and
concern of the Company, which may be regarded as disposal of the Company's undertaking(s) within
the meaning of Section 180(1 )(a) of the Companies Act, 20080
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As per Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company shall
exercise the power to sell. lease or otherwise dispose of the whole or substantially whole of the
‘undertaking of the company, only with the consent of the Company by a Special Resolution. '

The Resolution under Item No. 6 is therefore pro;pos.éd to be pég.s_ed to seek consent of shareholders
for creation of charge/ mortgage/ pledge/ hypothecation to secure borrowings subject to the limits
approved under Section 180 (1) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013. :

‘The Board of Directors recommends passing of the Special Resolutions at liem Nos. 5 & 6 of the
accompanying Notice. - : B

None of the Directors and the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, including their refatives, is
in any way, concerned or inferested, financially or otherwise, in the said resolutions.

Htem No, 7-&.8:

; b :
Pursuant to t-hel p‘mvis'ions of Section 149 of the Act, which came into effect from April 1, 2014, every
listed public company is required fo have at least one-third of the total number of direciors 8s
independent directors, who are not Liable to retire by rotation. PR et

Mr.. Girirdjratan Shivnarayan Damani and Ms. Swati Mukesh Dujari, non=executive directors of the
Company have given a declaration to the Board that they meet the eriteria of independence as
provided under Section 149(6) of the Act. In the opinion of the Board, these directors fulfill the
conditions specified in the Act and the Rules framed thereunder for appointment as Independent
* Director and they are independent of the management. :

-_lt is therefore. propesed to appoint MrA'Girjrajrat_an Shivnarayan Damani and Ms. Swati Mukesh
Dujari as Independent directors of the company,

_In compliance with th'e-‘p_r_avié-ious- of Section 149 read with Schedule 1V of the Act, the appointment
of these directors as Independent Directors is now being placed before the ‘Members for their
approval. : '

The terms and conditions of appointment of above Directors shall be open for inspection by the
Members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours on‘any working day,
excluding Saturday. %

Bx’ﬁepﬁ; Mr, Girirajratan Shivnarayan Damani and Ms, Swati Mukesh Dujari, none of the Directors and
the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives, is in any way, concersied or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the said resolutions,

Registered Office: | By order of the Board
Raja Bahadur Compound, Blde No.5 ; -
2nd Floor. 43 Tamarind Lane, Fort ; v - Sdk L

Mumbai — 400 001 : _ ' : Anil Kumar Bagri

Managing Director

Dated: August 22, 20i4
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Director’s Report to the Members

Your Directors have pleasure in prf.sentmg befo*e you the Twenty Third Annual Report and thc
audited Accounts for the year ended 31° March 2014 x

Financial Results :
: . (Rs. in Lakhs)
Current Year Previous Year
Ended Ended
31.03.2014 31.03.2013

Sales and Other Income : 1.138.79 939 2]
Profit / (Loss)-b@fbre Depreciation and Tax : 252 2968
Depreciation ; _ Bk 935
Profit / (Loss) before Tax fie ] L5239 2033
Tax Expenses for current year 0.00 ' (Z2.19)
Deferred Tax Assets/Liability ) 2,97 3 038
Prior period Taxes : 4.81 =
© Profit/ (Loss) after Tax" 50 : (13.17) 18.52 e
Operations:

During the year under report, the company had applied for surrender of its memberships with

various Stock Exchanges in the Capital Markets, including the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.

(BSE) and the National Stock Exchange of India (NSE). The company has enhanced its focus on

its activities and given the current scenario of the Capital Markets is confident about gﬂnerdtlng

good returns on its investments.

Future Prospects:

The new government heralds the dawn of a new era of governance in this country. The stock
" markets have already given a resounding round of applause, and we expect the general husmess

LDI‘EthlOI]S of the economy to follow suit. We look forward to better times ahead.

Particulars under bectlon 217(1)((5) of the Companies Act 1956
In view of the natyre of activities of the Company. the particulars under section 2[?(])(6) of the
Companies Act, 1956 regarding conservation of energy and technology absorption are not given..

There were no foreign exchange earnings or outgo during the year under report.

Llstmg 4 : - 3
The shares of the Company are listed on Bomb'}y Stock Exchange Limited and the listing fees for
the year 2014-15 were paid. ¥ . )

Dlrectors S
Mr. Indra Kumar Bagri and Mr. Abhistiek  Bagri, Directors of the company would retire by
rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and are ehglble for re-appointment.

Deposrts
The Compdny has not invited Deposits from the public.




lkab Securities & Investment Limited
- "23™ Annual Report

Director’s Responsibility Statement =
Pursuant to Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, your Directors ¢

accounting standards have been

onfirm the foi‘lowiné;:

i) That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable
followed: : :

i) - That such accounting policies have been selected which have been applied consistently and -
judgements and estimates made are reasonable and prudent so as 1o give a true and fair. view ’
bf the state of affairs of the Cempany in the Balance Sheet as.at the end of the financial year

and of the Profit or Loss for that period.

and sufficient care for the maintenance f adequate accounting records in
es Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the
have been taken:

iii) That proper
accordance with the provisions of the Compani _
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities

iv) That the Annual Accounts have been prepa_réd on a going concern basis.

Particulars of Employees 3

are required to be given pursuant o

¥ emploYEe whose particulars
ith the Companies

The Company does not have an
) of the Companies Act, 1956 read W

the provisions of Section 217 (2A
(Particulars of Efnpinyees) Rules; 1975.

Compliance Certificate: -

A Compliance Certificate from a secretary in whole-time practice under section 382 of the
Companies Act, 1956 in respect of the financial year ended on March 31, 2014 is attached hereto.

Auditors ¢

You ate requested to. ap,ﬁ)oint Auditors and fix their remuneration.

Personnel _ , . : .
Your Company has received the full co-operation and support of its personnel. Your Directors

thank them and expect the same support from them in the years to come.

Corporate Governance

k Exchanges, Reports on

of the Listing Agreement with the Stoc
cate from

Pursuant to clause 49
Governance along with a certifi

Management Discussion & Analysis and on Corporate
_ the Auditors forms part of this report.

Acknowiedgem_ents

The Board of Directors wishes to thank their Clients, Institutions, Shareholders and the Bankers

of the Company for their support and co-operation.
For and on behalf of the Board

Place; Mumbai - |
. ' Sd/-
Indra Kumar Bagri

May 30, 2014
. Chairman

5
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Co mpliahce Certificate

- Registration No.: L17100MH1991PLC0S984 g Authorized Capital: RS, 5,00,00.000/-

To
“The Members .
“IKAB SECURITIES & INVESTMENT LIMITED
Raja Bahadur Compound :
Building No. 3, 2™ Eloor
43, Tamarind Lane, Fort
Mumbai - 400 601

We have examined the registers, records, books and papers of Ikab Securities & Investment
Limited as required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 1956, (the Act) & the Companies
Act, 2013 and the rules made there under and also the provisions contained in the Memorandum and
Articles of Association of the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2014, In our
opinion and to the best of our information and according 1o the examinations carried out by us and

explanations furnished to us by the company, its officers and agents, we certify that in respect of the
aforesaid financial year: ; .
- A
b The Company has kept and maintained all registers as stated in Annexure “A’ to this
certificate, as per the provisions of the Act and the rules made there under and all
entries therein have been recorded. '

5. The Company has filed the forms and returns as stated in Annexure ‘B° to this
certificate, with the Registrar of Companies, Regicnal Director, Central Government,
Company Law Board or other authorities as mentioned in the said Annexure.

5 The Company being a Public Limited Company has minimum prescribed paid-up
capital and comments relating to Private Limited Company about maximum number of

rmembers, invitation to public to subscribe for shares and acceptance of deposits from
persons other than its members, directors or their relatives, are not required. :

Ao The Board of Directors duly met 7 (Seven) times on 13.05.2013, 31.07.2013,
26,08.2013, 75 10,2013, 03.12.2013, 08.01.2014 and on 14.02.2014 in respect of
. which meetings proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded
_and signed in the Minutes Book maintained for the purpose. (No circular resojution

was passed.)
51 The Company has closed its Register of Members from 26.09.2013 to 27.09.2013 for
the purpose of Annual General Meeting and necessary compliance of Section 154 of

. the Act has been made.

6. The Annual Gereral Meeting.fo'r the financial year ended on 31% March, 2013 \#as held
on 27.09.2013 after giving due notice to the members of the company and the
resolutions passed thereal were recorded in Minutes Book maintained for the purpose.

7 One extra ordinary general meeting was held during the financial year after giving due
natice to the member of the company and the resolution passed thereat were duly
recorded in the Minutes book maintained for the purpose.
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The Company- has not advanced any loan to its Directors and/or persons or firms or
companies referred 1o in the Section 295 of the Act or Section 185 of the Companies
Act, 2013 during the financial year. ;

The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 297 of the Act in respect of
contracts other than supply of services specified in the Act. :

The C'Qm;parjy has made necessary entries in the register maintained under Section 361
of the Act. 7 . : : :

As there were no instances falling within the purview of section 314 of the Act, the
company has not obtained any approvals from the Board of Directors, members or
Central Government.

The Company has not issued any duplicate share certificates during the financial year.

(i) The Company has delivered all the certificates on iodgment thersof for
transfer/iransmission or any other purpose in accordance with the provisiens of the
Act. There was no allotment of securities during the financial year,

(il) The Company has 'not deposited any.amﬁount in a _scpaf-at_e Bank Account as no
dividend was declared during the financial year.

(jii) The Company was not required to post warrants to any member of the Company as
no dividend was declared during the financial year. : -

(iv)There are no unpaid dividends, application money due for refund, matured
deposits, matured debentures or the interest accrued therson which have remained
unclaimed or unpaid for a period of seven years. - ;

(v) The Company has duly complied with the req_uiraments of -S-ect-ion 217 of the Act,

The Board of Directors of the company is duly constituted. There was no appointment of
 director and additional director during the financial year.

The Company has not appointed any Managing Director [Whole-time Director/”
. Manager during the financial year. ' :

The Co‘m‘;ﬁ'aﬁy has not appointed any sole selling. agent&during the financial year.

The Company was not required 1o obtain any approvals of the Central Government,

' Company Law Board, Regional Directar, Registrar and/or such other authorities
prescribed under the various provisions of the Act during the financial year. -

The directors have disclosed their inferest in other firms/companies to the Board of
Directors pursuarit to the provisions of the Act and the rules made thereunder.

=

The Company has not issued any shares, debentures or other securities during the
financial year. :

The Company has not bought back any shares during the financial year.

There was no redemption of preference shares or debentures during the financial year.
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Place: Mumbai

Date: 30.05.2014
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There were no transactions necessitating the company to keep in abeyance the rights to’
dividend, righ_tsgshares and bonus shares pending registration of fransfer of shares.

" The Company has not invited/accepted any deposits inc'lL;ding any unsecured loans

falling within the purview of Section 58A during the financial year.

The amount bofmwed by the Company is within the borr'ow'lrﬁg limits of the-co_mp'an_y
and that necessary resolutions as per section 293(1)(d) of the Act have been passed in
duly convened general meeting : 3

The Company hes made joans to ather bodies corporate in compliances with the
provisions of the Act. 7 :

The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect 10

situation of the company's registered office from one state to another during the year
under scrutiny, ; - ; :
The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect to the
objects of the Company during the year under serutiny.

The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respect to name:
of the Company during the year under scrutiny. i

The Company has not altered the pmvis*ioné of the Memorandum with respect to share.

capital of the Company during the year under scrutiny.

The Company has not altered its Articles of Association during the year under scrutiny. ;

There was no p‘rosecutio'n' initiated against or show cause notices received by the
Company and no fines or penalties or any other punishiment was imposed on the
company during the financial year, for offences under the Act. i

The Company has not received money as security from its employees during the

. financial year.
The Company has belatedly deposited both employees’ and employer’s -éontr'ibutior_a o

Provident Fund with prescribed authorities pursuant to Section 418 of the Act.

© For Parikh Parekh--&_.- Associates.
Signature:  Sd/-
Nare of Company Secretary: J.U.Poojari.

C.P.No.: 8187



kab Securities & Investment Limited -
.. 237 AnnualRepot

-

. IKAB SECURITIES & INVESTMENT LIMITED
g

Annexu:

: :__'g'is_t)ar.--&" Charges u/s 143, of :t_ha Act , s
 Register of Members u/s 150 of the Act and Index of Members u/s 151 of the Act.
_ Minutes Book of Board Meetings u/s 193 of the Act. (In loase leaf) .

Minutes Book of General Meetings Ws 193 of the Act. (in loose leaf)
Minutes Book of Share Transfer Committee Meetings. (in loose leaf) ; i

Minutes Book of Remuneration Committee Meetings: (in loose leaf)
7.. Minutes Book of Audit Committee Meetings (in loose leaf) i SR
8. Minutes Book 0t‘<Shaieho{i'clgfg.(}tibvanﬂca'Commiﬁéﬁf"Meétiﬂgs. (inloose leaf) |
Books of Accounts u/s 209 of the Act are being audited by the Statutory Auditors of the
. Company. NI A RO : £k

10. Register of Contracts w/s 301 of the Act. _

I'1. Register of disclosure of interest u/s 301 of the Act.

12. Register of particulars of Directors ete. u/s 303 of the Act.

13. Register of Directors’ Shareholding w/s 307 of the Act.

14, Register of loans/ Investments w/s 372A of the Act.

Other _Registefg: e

Ti=s Reg__i_st.e_r of Traﬁs’-’s’srsf_’r't;anstﬁis'si'ﬁn'

2. Register of Directors’ Attendance bRl

3. Register of Shareholders’ Attendarice:
For Parikh Parekh & Associates

Place: Mumbai : Signature: Sd/-

' Date: 30 052014 Name of Company S_ecreta_r_)_r‘: J.U.Poojari

C.P.No.: 8187
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Annexure ‘B’

Sr. | FormNo./ | Filed under SFGR Date"of Whether [f‘de!ay in
No.| Retumn section ' filing | filed | filing
R within | whether
| preserib | requisite
_edtime | additional
Yes/No | fee paid.
e o BiSea e e Yes/No
T | Form62 | 192Aread | Calendar of Events & | 20052013  Yes NA.
- ‘with | Board Resolution Sk ;
i Companies | S
(Passing of |
- oihE Sl
Resolution by,
Postal .
~ Ballot),
Rules. 2001. : : -
2. Form23 192 |  Resolution u/s (03.07.2013 | Yes CNA
' 292(1)(a) of the Act : =
passed for -through
postal ballot on
25/06/2013 _
3. | Form66 - |. 383A read Comphancc 21.102013} Yes N. A
- along with with - Certificate for the '
Compliance | Companies year ended
Certificate | (Complianc | 31.03.2013
“ | Certificate)
i Rules, 2001
4, | Form23 AC/ 220 Annual Report for the | 25.10.2013| Yes | NA.
ACA XBRL| - year ended 31.3.2013 .
along with | adopted at AGM held
~Annual on 27.09.2013
- Report S : ; : ; 5
5, Form 20B 159 Annual Return made | 25.11.2013 | Yes N.A.
| along with | ason27.09.2013 -
Annual : =
Return

~ Place: Mumbai

Date: 30.05.2014 '

For Parikh P-are_kh- & Associates

= Signature: Sdij-_

* Name of Company Secretary’ JAU.?q.ojari'

€ Pobo.

8187
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

This Report is in compliance with Para IV of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchanges, titled “Corporate Govérnance”, which is required to be part of this Annual report fo the
Shareholders. : ; : :

BUSINESS OVERVIEW:

The Indian Capital Market has been under a lot of strain, bogged down by the twin problems of
decreasing investor inferest and increasing regulatory compliance. The fall in Market Capitalisation is
merely a reflection of the increasing problems in the Indian Economy, but there is hope that once the
Economy recovers, Capital Markets too will follow suit. '

The Primary Market (Initial Public Offer and Further Public Offer) was robust thanks S'EB]‘S_.f naw
OFSS platform. The low rates offered by companies offered investors the opportunity to make lang
term invesiments in high quality stocks at low prices.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

The Industry has seen lot.of consolidation of business by way of Mergers & Acquisitions and the
same frend Is continuing. As mentioned earlier. the Company is in the process of identifying new
opportunities for growth.

The rise in interest rates, persistently higher inflation, runaway currency and slump in the Capital
Markets is a potential threat to the Campany in terms of generation of Income and the Company
expects this trend to continue till there is significant improvement in the underlying economic activity.

OUTLOOK:

" The Company’s performance shall be influenced to large extent by the prevailing market conditions,
which are too positive at present. ; :

However, the Company continues 0 remain optimistic on the leng-term growth story, India and
opportunities that it will offer,

RISKS AND CONCERNS:

The Company has no risk or concerns other than faced by Industry as a whole .on account of higher
interest rates, higher inflation and slump in Global Capital Markets. -

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY: A W

The Company has established a well-defined internal control system to monitor the occupancy rate
and operating cost, which are very eritical factors from your Company’s performance point of view.
Any Kind of adverse factors are immediately reported to Board for their analysis and necessary action.
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE;:

[n view of the provisioring in the accounts, profitability of -the-?company has been affected. The
Company has taken necessary measures to control the operating cost and judiciously utilize its funds
by making temporary investments whenever funds are available. v '

HUMAN RESOURCES:

Your Company"recugni-ze_s the wvalue of human resource, which plays a vital role in. overall
performance of the company. Your Company continues with the policy of outsourcing for all routine

- jobs to reduce the fixed costs.
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

As stated in the beginning, this Report to the Shareholders is, in compliance with tﬁe Corporate
Governance Standard incorporated in the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange and as such
cannot be construed as holding out fer any forecasts, projections, expectations. invitations, offers, ete,.
~within the meaning of applicable securities, laws and regulations. This report basically seeks 1o
furnish information as laid down within the different headings provided under the sub-head
Management Discussions and Analysis to meet the Listing Agreement requirements. '

identified as having been approved by the Board of Directors of Ikab Securities & Investment Ltd

Place: Mumbai e For Tkab Securities & Investment Lid.
Dated: May 30, 2014 e ' '

- Sd/-
Anil Kumar Bagri
* Managing Director
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
(Pursuant to clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)

for the year ended 317 March,

The Directors present the Company’s Report on Corporate Governance
2014: . ]

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON :ICODE OF G.OVERNA‘NCE
The Company’s philosophy of Corporate Governance is to protect the long-term interest o
shareholders while respecting interest of other stakeholders and society at large, = ;

{ the

Through its c_orporaté governance Measures, the Company aims to maintain transparency in its
financial reporting and keep all its stakeholders informed about its policies, performance and
developments. TKAB SECURITIES & INVESTMENT LIMITED will contribute 10 sustain and
strengthen stake-holders’ confidence by adopting and continuously improving good corporate
practices. : : - :
Your Company’s Board has laid down identifiable policies and guidelines related to the key elements
of gorporate governance — Uransparency, disclosure, supervision and internal control, Tisk
~ management, internal and external communications, high standard of safety, accounting fidelity,
product and service quality. It has als0 introduced adequate review processes. :

The Company is committed 10 good corporate governance and transparency in its dealings and lays

emphasis on integrity and regulatory compliance. '

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Ths'Boaxd-of Directors of the Company, consists of persons with considerable professional expertise
and experience in business and industry, finance, management and marketing. The Board is entrusted
with the task of managing the Comp hrough delegation of authority either partly or

any directly or 1
totally as may be found appropriate and reasonable to the Board (within the legal frame work of the
Company). ' SRR _, =

A. Composition of Board:

- The present strength of Board of Directors of the Company is six.

Composition and category of Directors is as follows:

" Bagri

[Name of Director | Category [ No. of Board [ Attendan | Director No. of
: it | Meetings - | ceatthe | ship in | Committees in
fh | last AGM | other | which Chairman/
_ public | Member (other
| \ \ | limited | than IKAB
4 compani | Securities &
_ 521 ; ; esin Investment
. \ ' G g limied :
ir EHeld Attended | : Kfmb Chairma
. | er _|n :
[Shirt Indra Kumar | Non Sy 6 Yes -t . \\ 2 \ 2

Executive \
Chairman SR
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Shri Anil Bagri Managing g 7 -~ Yes mEal 2 -
Director ; .
Shri Abhishek Executive 7 Fits Yes - Nil, - -
Bagri Director
Shri Giriraj Ratan 1&N.ED IS g “Yes Nil - -
Damani N !
Shri Prerit Damani | I& NED | 7 | 5 Ves W -
J.ﬁ. S i

Ms. Swati Dujari | I&N.ED | 7 3 ~ No Nil - -

T&NED- Jndependem & Non Executive Director,

Shri Indra Kumar Bagri, Shri Anil Bagn and Shri Abhishek Bagri are related to each other. None of
the ather directors are related inter se.

2
B. Non Executive Directors & Compensation:

None of the non-executive Directors is pazd any remuneratmn other than sitting fee of Rs. 1000!- for
eac,h Director for attending each meeting. el

C. Independent Directors:

The independent directors are not related to promoters or management at the Board level. They
~ Teview at every board meetlng legal compilance reports prepared by the Company.

D Board Procedure:

7 (Seven) Board Meetmgs were held during the year 20]3«20]4 and the gap between two meetmgs
did not exceed four months. The dates on which the said meetings were held are as fol[ows i

13.05.2013, 31 .07.2013, 26.08.2013, 25.10‘2013 03.12.20!3 08.01.2014 and on 14. 02 2014.

The company has a process to provide the mformat:on to the Board as required under Annexure IAto
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. :

Directors have made necessary disclosures about the committee positions, they occupy in other
companies.

The conpany has not entered into any materially significant transactions during the year under report
with promoters, directors, senior management personnel etc, other than u-ansactmns if any, antered'
into in the normal course of company’s business. : :

E. Details of Directors to be appointed:

The particulars of Directors, who are propos&d tfo be appointed / re-appointed at the fonhcammg
Annual General Meeting, are given below, as reqmred pursuant 1o Clause 49 of the Listing

Agreement;

1. Shri Indra Kumar Bagri is a commerce graduate. He has an experience of 42 years in Stock
Broking-and Finance. He is the Chairman of Oasis Securities Ltd and the director on the Board of

5. R Managemem Pvt. Ltd, He is related to Shri Anil Bagri, Managing Director and Shri;

&

T

1
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Abhishek Bagri, Director of the Company, He holds 10,10,678 equity shares (29.58% of the paid
up capital) in the Company. ; ' .

2. Shri Abhishek Bagri B.A (Eco.). He has a rich experience of 9 years in Stock Broking and
Finance. He holds 224595 Equity shares (6.57% paid up capital) in Company. :

F. Code of Conduct: .

_The Board has laid down a code of conduct for Board members and senior management personnel of

the company. The board members and sepior management personnel -have affirmed compliance with
the said code of conduct. :

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee is comprised of Qualified, Independent & Non-Executive Directors. The terms
of reference to the Audit Committee cover the matiers specified under Clause 49 of the Listing -
Agreement such as oversight of the company’s financial reporting process; recommending the
appointment/ reappointment of statutory auditors; reviewing with the management annual financial
statements; quarterly financial statements and other matters as covered under role of audit commitiee
in Clause 49. The audit committee has powers, inter-alia, to investigate any activity within its terms of

and professional advice.

Teference and 1o seek information from any employee of the company as well as seek outside legal

The members of audit committee have knowledge on financial matters and majority of them have
accounting or related financial management expertise. The Chairman of the audit commitiee is an
independent director. - :

The statutory auditors and finance personnel are invitees to the meetings of the audit committec

The audit committee reviews all the information that is required to be mandatorily reviewed by it
under corporate govemnance.

6 (Six) meefings of the Committee were held during the year 2013-2014. The dates on which the

meetings were held are as follows;

13.05.2013, 31.07.2013, 26.08.2013, 25.10.2013, 08.01.2013 and on 14.02.2014.

- [ Name of Director | Category : - | No. of Meetings
s : 3 : Attended
Shri Giriraj Ratan Damani Independent & Non Executive Chairman 6
| Shri Prerit Damani Independent & Non Executive A 4
Shri Indra Kumar Bagri Non Executive 5
{ Ms. Swati Dujari Independent & Non Executive 4

8
4, SUBSIBIARY COMPANY

The company has no subsidiary company.
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5.  REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Remuneration Commiittee comprises of four directors:

Shri Indra Kumar Bagri - Non-Executive Director, Chairman of the Committee.
Shri Prerit Damani - Independent & Non-Executive Director.

Shri Giriraj Ratan Damani - Independent & Non-Executive Director.

Ms. Swati Dujari - independent & Non-Executive Director

poo.o P

No Remuneration Committee meeting was held during the financial year 2013-2014.

The Remuneration Committee deals with the matters specified in Clause 49 of the listing agreement
and also reviews the overall compensation structure and policies of the company.

. Details of remuneration/sitting fees paid to the Directors of the Company during the year ended
March 31, 2014 are given below : 7 s

[ Name of Director [ Salary | Perquisit | Commis |' Others | Sitting | Total |
; ' | es sion fees

Shri Indra Kumar Bagri | S - e R 6000 6000 |
Shri Anil Bagri ' e = s 2 ok i
Shri. Abhishek Bagri : 3,50,000 - - % B - 3,50,000
Shri. Prerit Damani s A < . 6000 6000
Shri Giriraj Ratan Damani | z ; o S 7000 7000
Ms. Swati Dujari s - | - [ - - 4000 4000

" Non Executive Directors are not entitled for any remuneration other than the sifting fees.
The Company does not have a scheme for grant of stock options.;

¢. SHAREHOLDERS’ / INVESTORS’ GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

The Shareholders’ / Investors® Grievance Committee comprises of the following directors:

rName of Director | Category ' [ No. of W
| Meetings
| Attended
Shri Prerit Damani Independent & Non Executive {3
| Shri Indra Kumar Bagri | Non Executive Chairman 3
| Ms. Swati Dujari | Independent & Non Executive 2

The queries received from investors are peing regularly attended to and are being resolved. The
Comnittee reviews these queries. Ms. Smita Nair was the Compliance Officer of the company till
31.03.2013 and Mr. Anil Bagri, Managing Diractor was appointed Compliance Officer effective from
01.04.2013 in place of Ms. Smita Nair. The Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievance Committee has
delegated the power of approving rransfer/transmission of shares to share transfer committee which
met on fortnightly basis during the year 2013-2014,
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No Complaints were received from the sharehoiders/ Investors of the Company during the year under

for transfer as of 31¥ March, 2014. There were no grievances outstanding from shareholders as on 31%
March, 2014. : N _ . _

Four meetings of the Committee were held during the financial year. The dates on which the said
meetings were held are as follows: ' . A

13.05.2013,31,07.2013, 25.10.2013 and on 14022014
7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Location and time of last three General Meetings: =

Year Venue % Day, Date | Time | - 'Specl'ipL
: : : VSR resolution, if
any
55122013 | Raja  Bahadur  Compound, Priday, Zaopm. |

Building No. 5, 2% floor, 27.09.2013
Tamarind Lane, Mumbai — 400 | °

. 023 - : : .
70113012 | Raja  Bahadur  Compound, Friday, 12.15 p.m. | Approval for
'  Building No. 5, 2% floor, |31 08.2012 * | appointmentof
Tamarind Lane, Mumbai — 400 ' ' Shri. Anil Bagri
: S 5E 023 : _ Sl “as Managing
e Shhes iy ' Dirgotor
50102011 | Raja  Bahadur ~ Compound, Friday, TS pm G
: Building No. 5, 2 floor, | 30.09.201 S
Tamarind Lane, Mumbai — 400 : : :
22 023 AR e e |

pastal ballot, : ;
8. DISCLOSURES : s ; il _ ;

' (A) Related Party Transactions

the management, their subsidiaries or-rel atives etc. that may have potential conflict with the interest of

-the company at large. The transactions with related parties as per Accounting standard AS-18, are set
out in notes to accounts in the Annual Report. 5

(B} Risk ‘Management

The Board of Directors has been infoﬁ-ned from time to time about the business risks faced by the
‘Company and the steps taken by the management t0 face them, :

(©) )P_r_'oc'e_eds_ from Initial Public Offerings (IPOs)

The Company has not made any [POs during the year.

None of the resolutions proposed for the ensuing AnnuaiGeneral Meeting is needed to be passed by

review. There were no outstanding complaints as on 31% March, 2014. There were no shares pending

There were no transactions of a material nature with related parties i.e. with its promoters, directors or
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(D) Management
A separate report on M*_dnage;mént Discussion & Analysis which forms part of the report is annexed,

The Company has complied with the requirements of regulatory authorities on matters related to
capital markets and no penalties/structures have been imposed against the Company during the last
three years. : '

Clause 49 of the listing agreement mandates fo obtain a certificate from either the Auditors or
Practicing Company Secretaries regarding the compliance of conditions of corporate governance
stipulated in the clause and annex the certificate with the Directors’ Report which is sent annually to-
all the shareholders. The company has obtained a certificate from the Auditors of the company to this
effect and the same is given as an annexure to the Directors’ Report.

9. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The company has not framed whistle blower policy, however, no personnel has been denfed access to
the audit committee. :

The company has not adopteét non-mandatory requirements of clause 45. However, the particulars
relating to remuneration committee are given in this report. >

10. POSTAL BALLOT:

During the Financial Year, the Company has passed one resolution on 25" June, 2013 through Postal
Ballot in aceordance with the procedure prescribed in Section 192A of the Companies Act, 1956 (the
Act™) read with the Companies (Passing of Resolution by Postal Ballot) Rules, 2011. The details of
the same are as follows: ; :

¥

Date of Brief details of the Resolutions
Notice . passed

: Resolution authorizing the Ordinary = Resolution | The votes cast in favour of

May 13, | Board of Directors to sell/ assign | pursuant to section | the Resolution were 100%.
2013 ftransfer all membership in the 293(1)(a) of the | Resclution was accordingly

Capital Market Segment 1 ; - g .
: 7 6 Bigk: ly.
including Bombay Stock Companigs Act,195 passed unanimous y

Exchange Ltd. (BSE) and
National Stock Exchange of
India Ltd.

Type of Resolution Result

Shri J. U. Poojari, Practising Company “Secretary as the Scrutinizer conducted the Postal Ballot
processes in a fair and transparent manner. '

11, MEANS OF COMMUNICATION;

_The half-yearly and quarte;-rly results are regularly submitted to the Siock Exchange in accordance
with the Listing Agreement and are published in newspapers like Business Standard, Financial
Express and Apla Mahanagar. These are not sent individually to the shareholders. '
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As per the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchange, the Company is regularly filing quarterly results,
websue

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of this Annual Repo:t
There were 1o presentations mads to the institutional lnvcstors or analysts.

12. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMA_TIEQN
* 11.1Annual Genéral Meeting ; = L
- Date and Time : Monday, September 29, 2014 at 12:30 pm
- Venue ; Raja Bahadur Compound, Building Ne. 5,
' : : . 43 Tamarind Lane, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001

112  Financial Year : ¢ April 2013 fo March 2014

First quarter results — last week of July*

Second quarter resuits — last week of October *.
Third quarter results— last week of January *
Fourth quarter results — jast? weag of Apnl *

* Tentative i
113 Date of Book Closure . 27.0920141029.09. 2014
: ' : '(B_oth days inclusive)
_ 114  Dividend Payment Date : Notapplicable
11.5 Listing_-on.sfock Eﬁchanga il B{')mbéy..Stoék Exch’an_ge Limited
oy 6  (a) Stock Code — Physical : 514238 at BSE

{b) ISIN s C oo INEBT74A01010
7 Market}’nce Data - :

Table below gives the monthly h:ghs and lows of the Cnmpany s shares on the Bombay Stack
Exchange leﬂed (BSE}

High and Low prices of the Cempany’s shares an BS? with cmrespond*ng BSE Sensex
April 2013 to March 2014 : ; s '
Months -~ High Law
- Price (Rs.) BSE Sensex Prwe(Rs) : BSE‘.Sensex
April 2013 16,05 19,622.68 | . 160651 0 18,144.22
8 LT 16,05 20,443.62 1605 19,451.26 | s
Adoneatila e - 1605 19,860.19 16.05 | 18467.16
July 2013 i R - e T LU 19,126.82
August 2013 ST ey 19,569.20 16051 | 17,448.71 |
September 2013 -16.05 20,739.69 1605 ]  18,166.17 {
October 2013 8 '16.03 21,205.44 16.05 19,264.72
November 2013 i 16.05 21,321.53 | 16.05 | 20.137.67
December 2013 15.25 21.483.74 IS 20,568.70
January 2014 | 1526 |  21,409.66 1525 | 2034378
“February 2014 . | . 1525 ] = 21,140.51 15.25 1996312
March 2014 16.00 | 2246721 16.00 | - 20,92098

The Company has paid Annual Listing Fees for 2014-15.

anmual report, corporate govemame report and the shareholding pattern statement on the corp filing -
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Mumbai- 400072, Tg:i.: 401-22-28520461 / 62 Telefax: +91-22-2851 180

11.9  Share Transfer System

Share transfers are registered and duly tran

s & Investment Limited

9 .

rvices Private Limited, having their office
Andheri Kurla Road; Jarimari, Sakinaka,

sferred share certificates are returned to the lodger within a

period of fifteen days from the date of receipt, if the documents are otherwise in order.
The share transfer commitige meets as often as possible to approve transfers and related matters as

may be required.

11.10  Distribution of shareholding as on 3 1% March, 2014:

'Sr. . | Range No. of %% to total | No. of Shares | % of
No. shareholders holders held Capital
1 1 t0 500 947 88.84 | 150610 ety
2 501 101,000 55 5.16 46508 1.36
3 1,001 to 2,000 19 1.78 25914 0.76
4 2,001 to 3,000 6 0.56 14008 0.41
5 3,001 to 4,000 el 0.19 6918 0.20
6 4.001 to 5.000. 2 0.19 9429 0.28 |
7 5,001 to 10,600 2 0.19 13850 0.41
8 10,001 & above 33 - 3.10 3149166 92.18
Total 1066 100.00 3416400 |  100.00

11,11 Categories of Shareholders as on 31" March, 2014:

Particulars No. of shares held Percentage to total
/ : share capital
Promoters 1810373 53,00
Corporate Bodies 64109 . 1.88 : ﬁ
| Directors & Relatives 126400 3.70
‘Hindu Undivided Families 2976 0.09
Individuals 1412342 41.33
Total 3416400 | 100.00

':_1 112 Dematerialization of shares and Liquidity

As on 31 March, 2014, 94.52% of the paid up 'share‘capital has been dematerialized. Shares of the
Company are infrequently traded. = '

11,13 Address for Correspondence

Compliance Officer

Mr. Anil Bagri ; -
Managing Director & Compliance Officer
Ikab Securities & Investment Lid.

Raja Bahadur Compound, Bldg. No. 5,

43 Tamarind Lane, Fort, A
Mumbai - 400 001

Tel; 4046 3500 Fax: 4046 3534

Email: info@ikabsecurities.com

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents :
Satellite Corporate Services Private Limited
Unit: Ikab Securities & Investment Ltd.
Sony Apartment, Opp. St. Jude High School,
~ Off. Andheri Kurla Road, Jarimari,
Mumbai- 400072 G 3
‘Tel.: 91 22 2852 0461/462
Telefax; 91 22 28511809
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13. CEO:‘CF(‘) Ceruﬁcat:on

- A certificate from the Managing Director of the company in terms of clause 49 (V) of the Listing
agreement was placed before the Board at its meeting held on May 30, 2014 to approve the audned
annual accoungs for the year ended 3 1% March 2014

' 14. DECLARATION |

As prowded under clause 49 of the listing agreement with the Stock Exchange, the Beard members
and the senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct for the
- Board of directors and senior management for the year ended 31% March 2014.

Place: Mumbai ‘ For Ikab Securities & Investment Ltd.
Dated: May 30, 2014 5 e

Sd/-

Anil Kumar Bagri
g Managing Director




ey ikab Securities & investment Limited,
: 23° Annual Report :

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:
Thi:s._'Report is in 'complian'ce with Para 1V of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchanges, titled_'f‘Carporate Governance”, which is ;equired to be part of this Annual report to the

Shareholders.
BUSINESS OVERVIEW:

" The Indian Capital Market has been under a lot of strain, bogged down by the twin problems of
decreasing investor interest and increasing regulatory compliance. The fall in Market Capitalisation is
inerely a reflection of the increasing problems in the Indian Economy, but there is hope that-once the
Economy recovers, Capital Markets t00 will follow suit. g

The Primary Market (Initial Public Offer and Further Public Offer) was robust thanks SEBI’s new
OFSS platform. The low rates offered by companies offered investors the opportunity to make long

term investments in high quality stocks at low prices.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS: _

The Industry has seen lot of consolidation of business by way of Mergers & Acquisitions and the
same trend is continuing. As mentioned earlier, the Company is'in' the process of identifying new
opportunities for growth. i
The rise in interest rates, persistently higher inflation, runaway currency and slump in the Capital
Markets is a potential threat to the Company in terms of generation of Income and the Company
expects this wrend to continue till there is significant improvement in the underlying economic activity.

OUTLOOK: ‘ ’
The Company’s berfonnance shall be influenced to large extent by the prevailing market conditions,
which are too positive at present. ' - . '

However, the Company continues to remain optimistic on the long-term growth story, India and -
opportunities that it will offer. ' : :

RISKS AND CONCERNS:

The Company has no risk or concerns other than faced by Industry as a whole on account of higher
interest rates, higher infl ation and stump in Global Capital Markets. :

INTERNAL CONTROL 8Y STEMS AND ADEQUACY:

s established a well-defined internal control system to monitor the occupancy rate
our Company’s performance point of view.
oard for their analysis and necessary action.

The Company ha
‘and operating cost, which are very critical factors from y
Any kind of adverse factors are immediately reported to B
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¥

'FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

gr_oﬁ.tab_i].it.gi_ of the ‘company has been affected. The

In view of the provisioning in the accounts, : !
' o! the operating cost and -__';udicious!y;.ﬁtﬂize its funds

Company has taken necessary measures to

by mﬁking-tempcra;ty investments whenever nds are available.

HUMAN RESOURCES: g
Your Company recognizes the value o‘f. human resource, which plays a vital role in _o.vefa’%i"'
performance of the company. Your Company continues with the policy of outsourcing for all routine
jobs to reduce the fixed costs. : 5% Gl

" CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: o

: s Report to the Sharqhoideiﬁ' s, in compliance with the Corporate
Governance Standard incorporated in the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange and as such
cannot be construed as holding out for any forecasts, projections, expectations, invitations, offers, ¢
 within the meaning of applicable securities, laws and regulations. This report basically seeks 1©
~ furnish information as laid down within the different headings provided under the sub-head
- Management Discussions and Analysis to meet the Listing Agreement requirements.

As stated in the beginning, thi

Identified as having been approved by the Board of Directors of Ikab-;Securities-;&? Investment Ltd

Place: Mumbai

_ ; For Ikab Securities & Investment Ltd.
Dated; May 30,2014 0 .
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49 of the Listing Agreement(s)

To the members of 2
Ikab Securities & Investment Limited e

Listing Agreement of the Company with the stock exchanges. '

nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

Grievance Committee

affairs of the Company.

For Pravin Chandak & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 1 16627W.

Sdi=
Pravin Chandak
Partner

Membership No: 049391

P%éce-: Mumbai
Date: May 30, 2014

Auditor’s Certificate on Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance under clause’

We have examined the compliance of corldltmns of Corporate Governance by lkab Securities &
Investment Limited for the year ended on 31% March 2014 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. -
Our examination was limited to procedures and 1mpiementat:0n thereof, adopted by the Company
for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audlt

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 'thc‘ explanations given 1o us we
certify that Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance.

As required by the Guidance Notes issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, we
state that no investor grievance are pending for a period exceeding one month as at 31* March
2014 against the Company as per the records maintained by the Investors’ / Shareholders’

We further state that such comphance is neither an assurance as to the future v:ab1]1ty of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
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AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the members of 3
Ikab Securities & Investment Limited

~ Report on the Financial Statements %

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Tkab Securities & Investment Limited
(“The Company™) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2614, and the Statement of
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 2014, and a summary of
signiﬁc‘.ahi' accounting policies and other explanatory information. .

Management’s Responsibility for the Financiai Statements

'M_anagenient'is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair

view of the financial position, financial performance in accordance with the Accounting Standards.

referred 10 in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”). This

responsibility-includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control ‘relevant to the

. preparation and presentation of the FAnancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

_ Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We

conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Cliutered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply. with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial stateiments are free from
material misstatement. - R Vs o

An audit inxsﬁlvespgﬁoﬁning procedures o obtain audit evidence about the. gfnguﬁ;s and disclosures

in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the aud_it_oi_- considers internal control relevant to the
Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedurss that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. i

‘We believé that fhe audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appmpriaxe_to provide a basas
for our audit opinion. : : E

44

Basis for Qu-a_ii'ﬁed Opinion

The Company has accounted premium received on sale of various option amounting to Rs. 55.69,816
which has open position at 31.03.2014 as loss and debited to Profit and Loss acgount. This is 2
departure from accounting treatment prescribed in the “Guidance Note on Accounting for Equity
Index and Equity Stock Futures and Options” issued by ICAL As per this Guidance Note amount of
Rs. 55,690,816 was required to be shown under the head current liability after making provision of
ark to mark loss. Accordingly, the total income would haye been increased by Rs. 55,68,816. Also,
" Net profit and shareholders’ funds would have been reduced by Rs. 55,68,816. : '

o
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information
for the effects of the matter described in t
statements give the information required by
. view in conformity with the accounting prin

and according to the explanations given to us, except
he Basis for Qualified Opinion Paragraph, the financial
the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
Ciples generally accepted in India: :

«(a) in the case of the Balance Sheer, of the state of affairs of the Compa_ny as at March,2014. :

(b) in the case Statement of Profit

and Loss Account, of the loss for the year ended March,2014
and ;

- (c) in the case of Cash Flow Staterhent, of the cash flows for the year ended March,2014.

Report on Other Legal and Regula;toty Requirements

1.. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”) issued by tﬁe
- Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, we give
in-the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. -Asrequired by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that :

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
“knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit:
. & :
in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books

¢. the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account

d. in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, comply with the

Accounting Standards referred 1o in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of Companies Act,
19hs T LT e P

€. on the basis of written repre_sentations received from the directors as on March 31, 2014,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on

March 31, 2014, from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section
(1) of section 2_74 of the Companies Act, 1856. :

For Pravin Chandak and Associates*
Chartered Accountants . : : A
Firm Registration No: 116627W

Sd/-

Pravin Chandak : : . Lt
Partner ; ; : ¢
Membership Number: 049391

Place: Mumbai
Date : May 30, 2014
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUD]TOR S REPORT ON 'T‘HE FINANC]AL STATEMENT FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

(Refcm:d to in point 1 of “Repcm on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements™ of our Report of
even date to the members of Tkab Securities & Investment Ln‘mted on the financial statements for the
year ended 31% March, 2014)

I.  Inrespect of its fixed assets:

a. The Company hes maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets on the basis of available information.

b. As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physrcaiiy verified by the management
during the year in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable,
having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material
dlscrepancies were noticed on such phys:cal verification.

c. ,In out opinion, the Company has not disposed of any part of fixed assets during the
year and the going concern status of the Comp&ny is not affacted. :

2. As informed to us, the mventortes hcd in dematerialized form, ha\re been verified by the

' management with supportive evidence during the year. In our opinion the frequency of

verification is reasonable. The procedures for physzcal verification of inventory followed by

the management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Ccmpany and the

nature of its business. On the basis of our examination the records of i inventory, we a of the

opinion that Company is maintaining proper records of mventory We are mformed that no
'matenal discrepancies were notlced on physical verification.

3 According to mfctrmatmn and explanation given to us and on thc bas:s of our examination of
the books of accounts, the Comp;my has not granted secured or unsecured loans to companies,
firms or other parties listed in the reglster maintained under Section 301 of the Companies

_Act, 1956, consequently the provision of clauses ifi(b), iii(c) and 111(d) of the 0rder is not
applicable to the Company, :
&

4. According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of accounts, the Company has not taken any secured or unsecgrcd loans to
companies, firms or other parties listed in the regzster maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act; 1956, consequently the provision of clauses iii(f), and iii(g) of the order is
not applicable to the Company.

3 In our opinion and according to the information and explananons gwen to us, there are
- adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and the
nature of its busmess for the purchase of fixed assets and for the sale of goods. In our opinion
‘and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no contmumg failure

to correct major wcaknesses in internal control. . ;

6. According to the mformanon and expi&nahons given to us, we are of the opinion that the
company has not entered into any contracts or arrangements r‘eferred to in sectmn 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956.
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No deposits, within the meariing of Section 58A and SBAA or any other relevant provisions of i

the Companies Act, 1956 and rules framed there under have been accepted by the Company.

In our opinion and according to information and explanation given to us, the company has
adequate internal audit system commensurate with size of the Company and nature of its
business. : :

According to the information and explanation given to us the maintenance of cost records has
not been prescribed by the Central Government under clause (d) of sub-section (1) of section
200 of the Companies Act, 1956 for any of the activities of the company. i

(a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Investor

Education and Protection Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth

Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, cess and other material statutory dues

applicable to the company with the appropriate authorities. No undisputed amounts payable in

respect of the aforesaid statutory dues were outstanding as at the last day of the financial year

for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. s

{(b) According to the records of the C_om_pény? there are no dues of Tncome Tax, Sales Tax,
Serviee Tax, Customs Duty, Wealth Tax, Excise Duty, cess which haye not been deposited on
account of any dispute. iy : : : R

Accumulated losses of the company as at 31st March, 2014 do not exceed fifty percent of its
net worth at the end of the financial year. The company has incurred the loss of Rs, 13,17,113
during the financial year covered by our audit and had earned profit of Rs. 18.55,711 during
the immediately preceding financial year. - : ' ;

According to the records made available to us and.information and explanations given fo us
by the management, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment
of dues to the financial institutions, Banks and debenture holders.

According to the information given to us, the Company has not granted loans and advances

_on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

In our opinion, the company is nat 4 chit fund or a nidhi/ mutual benefit fund/ society.
Therefore, the provisions of clause 4 (xiii) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003
are not applicable to the company. : -

The Company has maintained proper records of the transactions and contraets for dealing or
trading in shares, securities, debentures and other investments and timely entries have been |
made therein. All shares, securities, debentures and- other investment have been held by the .

company, in its own name except to the extent of the exemption granted under section 49 of
the Companies Act, 1956. AT

In our Opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us; the Company

has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from Banks or Financial Institutions

" during the year.

As per the info.rmation and records furnished to us, the Company has not accepted any term
loans. Accordingly Clause 4(xvi) of the Companies {(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 is not
applicable to the company. >

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of |
the balance sheet of the company, in our opinion, the funds raised on short-term basis have,
prima facie, not been used for long-term investment.
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19, According to the information aﬂd-gxp{anaﬁons given to us, the company has not made

preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the register maintained

* under section 301 of the Act.

20, During the financial year, company had not issued any debenture. Accordingly Clause 4(xviii)
~ of Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 is not applicable.
21.  The Company has not raised any money by way of:’pubi.i'; issue during the year. Aéééiﬁih'gi-ﬁ
Clause 4(xx) of Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 isnot applicable.

22.  During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
 accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the
“information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud
on or by the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of

such case by the management, Rt i

For Pravin C_haﬁe’;lak gnd Associates s
_Chartered Accountarts o ' ALy : £
Firm Registration No: 116627W :

Pravia Climndak ~5 Sl
Pariner : ‘

‘Membership Not 049301

 Place: Mumbai
Date : May 30, 2014
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Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2014
: Particulars
A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 Shareholders’ Funds
(@) Share Capital
(b) Reserves and Surplus

2 Non-current Liabilities )
(a) Deferrad Tax Liabilities (MNet)

3 Current Liabilities
(a) Other Current Liabilities

Total
B ASSBETS

1 Nan-current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assets >
' (i} Intangible Assets

(0} Non-current Investments

(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net}

(d) Long-term Loans and Advances
(e) Other non-current Assets

2 Current Assets
{a) Inventories
(b} Trade Receivables
{c) Cash and Cash Equivalents
{d} Short-term Loans and Advances

Total

See accompanying notes (including significant a}:counﬂng'
policies) forming part of the financial statements

as per our report of even date attached

For Pravin Chandak & Associates : '
Chartered Accountanis 2

(FRN: 118627}

" Sdi-
{Pravin Chandak}
+ Partner

{(Membership No : 048391)

Blages— Mumbai
Date : May 30, 2014

Note No. As at 31 March, 2014
Rs.

8.A

L= 0 R e |

11
12
13

1-20

34,164,000
47,609,422

240,461

213,188

As at 31 March, 2013
Rs.

34,164 000
48,926,535

132,197

82,227,071

83,222,732

3,733,392 5,505,081
78,894 221,560
56,113 4,088,802
= 36,927
12,718,128 14,563,367
200,750 404,450
30,427,869 25,376,092
9,485,000 5,641,000
9,062,762 25,730,380
16,484,163 1,155,093

82,227,074 sa_,z'zz,?az

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdr-
Di;actor

Place :
Date

Mumbai
May 30, 2014

Sd/-

Director

S
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:atement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2014 _ :
Particulars - Note No. Forthe year ended For the year ended
: 31 March, 2014 31 March, 2013
: o] : ; " Rs, 2 Rs. i
A CONTINUING OPERATIONS ; ; e i
4  Revenue from operations (gross) - 14 108,643,849 87,467,520
Revenue from operations (net) , 108,643,348 87,467,520
2 . Other Income deie 5,235,482 | p453.782
e naae
- i&}-.p.xmdmm 168 108,352,560 - 77829467
¥ (5) Changss in inveniories of Stock-in-trade-Shares and Securiies 16b (6,081.777}F : {1,215,167)
i (c) Empicyes beneSis expense ; ; 5 : 1,467,453 : 4,554,058
$ {d) Finance Cost. : 18 SR ROB 2,118,591
2 (¢} Deprecialion 3 _ ok LNEG ; 811,827 : gaa7Et
- {f) Other expenses : 19 7.816,347 : 7,662,381
[
& Py = | 414,437,819 91,884,039
= . ! -
¢ Profit [ {Less) pefore tax (A-B1 = (C) " (558,486) : 2037228 ¢
F § Tax Expenss ; : e -
E (a) Tax expensa for current year ; i = : 0. = 218,337
. : (o) Defemes =3 277,388 (37,825}
‘f , (<) w;mndm i ' ; : - 481,238 2 TR
% Total Tax Expenses O) - ¢ 758,627 - | 181512
_ B ¢ Front/Lossitermeyesr (CD) _ _ A R 1
= 7 Eamings per share fof Rs. 10 e3ch): : ;
s (2] Bas< - :
=i £} Corsmuing Operations b e (0.39) 0.54
) Toksi Operasons 20.b o q0Re) 0.54
See accompanying NOIES (including signiﬂcantgccount_i‘n’g’ _p_oiici_gs‘; 120 %
" tormina part of the Smancial statements b e : >
. asperwmmdamcﬂem £ ' : % -
For Pravin Chandak & Associates : Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors
Ghartered Accoun=nts e
(FRN: 116627W)
" sdl- . Sdi- Sd-
(Prayih-(;handak) shreay et ; : :
Partner ; _ o Director Director
[Mermbership No : 049381) ; AR e e 3 _
Place : Mumbsi Place ! Mumbai
Date - May 30,2014 . Date : - May 30. 2014
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Auditor’s Report

To

Ikab Securities & Investment Limited

Raja Bahadur Compound :
Bldg. No. 5, 2nd floor - : r
43 Tamarind Lane '

* Mumbai — 400 001

We have examinéd the attached Cash Flow Statement of lkab Securities & investment Limited for the”
'year ended 31¥ March 2014. We have also examined the relevant Statements in this respect for the year

ended 31¥ March 2014. The Statement has been prepared by the Company in accordance with the

requirement of the Listing Agreement Clause 32 with the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. and is based on
and in agresment with the corresponding Statement of Profit and Loss Account of the Company covered

by our Report dated May 30, 2014 ta the members of the Company.

For Pravin Chandak & Associates °
Chartered Accountants .
Sdi-

Pravin Chandak
Partner
Membership No: 049391,

‘Place: Mumbai ' ; =
Date : May 30, 2014 ;




Cash Flow St_a_tément.%or the year ended 31 Hai‘ch, 2014

Particulars

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

Net Profit { (Loss) before extraordinary.items and tax
Adiustments for:
Denreciation and amurtlsatmn
(Profit) / loss on sale / write off of assets
(Profit} /loss on sale of investments
~ Finance Costs .
" Interest incomne
Dividend Income
Operating profit/ {loss) before working capital changes
Changes in working capital: -
Adjustments for (increase} / decrease in operating assets: -
. Inventories
Trade recelvables
Skori-term loans and advances
Long-term loans and advances
Other Non-current assets

Adjustments for increase. / {decrease) in operatfng liabilities:
Trade payables |
Qther current liabiities
Short-term borrowings -

 Net Cash Fiow from / (used in) Operating Activities - (A)
Particulars

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

" Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including capital advances
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets
Proceeds from sale of long-termn investments
. = Others

interest received
. = Dthers, -
Dividend recgived -

- Others

Net income {ax (paid) / refunds

Net Cash Flow from | (used in} Investing hchvntres {Bi

lkab Securifies: Investment Limited
23rd Annual Report

i

For the year ended
31 March, 2014 31 March, 2013
RE .~ - R&l Rs. Rs.
(558,486) 2037223,
811,627 " 934,731
141,230 g
(3,582,311) - (1,882,923)
1,608 2118591
(824,296) (3,684,668)
_ (392,175) 4 886,151)
T (3844315) ' (3,:395,250)
(5,051,777) (1,215,167)
(3,824,000) (2.872,860)
(15,329,070) 5411567 <
2245239 590876
203,700 1215192
: (17,609,864)
© 80,991 (35,191,869) :
: (21,674.918) ___ (20,325,489) (9.9885614)
- _Gwonmng —{i1,346.741)
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2014 31 March, 2013
Rs. Rs. "Rs. 4  Rs.
. (852,469)
1,061,478 . 13500
7625000 " 3,500,000
824,206 3,664,668
. 382475 9,892,949 886,151 7,231,850
: (481,239) _ (219.387)
T oaiigi0 7012818

Fﬁr the year ended
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2014 (Contd)

Proceads from converting partly pald-up shares to fully paid-up

Finance cost = ; ; ; ' 1 EQQ
Net Cash Fiow from / (used in) Financing Activities - () ' (1,608)
Netincrease ! (dacroase n Cash and cash squivalents (A*B4C) (18,667,518}
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year + ' 25730380
- Cashand cash squivalents at the and of the year b 9062782
- Cash and cash eﬁui‘;a'ie_nta as par Balance Shest : 2 9,062,762
- Cashand cash equivalents at the end of the year e §,062.762
Ses accompanying notes (including significant 1-20
accounting policles) forming part of the financial
statements g ;

as par our report of ever date attached

Charered Accountants
(FRN: 1 16827W) f

8d/- Sdi- Sdi-
{Pravin Chandak) - Diractor Director
Partner ;i

{Membership No ; 049331}

Plecs:  Mumbai S ; Place : vmza

Date:  May30 2014 : - LEiraDales e May 30, 2014

Particulars * o For the year snded For the year ended
: : 31 March, 2014 31 March, 2013
: ; ; : Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activitles . :

20,000
- (1,609) 2118591)  (2098591)
(2,098,601) .

(6,432,818} -

32,163,196
25,730,377

25,730,380

25,730,380

For Pravin Chandak & Associates . For and on behaif of the Board of Directors
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th'_e_a:_{ormlng part of th_?ﬂnar;cia_l statements
‘Note : 1

1) In the opinion of the Management, the Current Assets and Loans and Advances are not less than the value stated,
if realised In the ordinary course of business.

) Figures of the previous year have been regrouped and'recast wherwar necessary 8o as to make them oomparabla
with those of the current year. 3

3) Significant Accounting Palicies:

a} The pq’epe_rgﬁtl'on of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting pringiples requiras ménage_mem to make estimates and
assumptions to be made that affect the reported amaunts of revenue and expnnsgé duﬂng'tha' regorting peried, -'!ha reported amount of assuts &
Iiab!litaes and the disclosures relating to the contingent liabllities on the date of the financial statemnents. Exampias of sud; estimaies include

useful lives of prcv:smns for doubtful debla/advances, deferrad tax ele. Actual rasulls could differ from those astimates, such-dlﬂ‘erence is
recognised in the period’s in which results are known / materialised. .

b) The accounts arg prepared on the basis of going conesrm under historical cost convention as also accrual basis and in acccrdance with Accouniing
Standards referred to in Section 211(3C) of the Companias Act 1856, which have been prescribed by the Companies (,Accounting Stardards) fules
20086, and the relevant provisions of the qupanI&S Act. 1856,

c) Stock in Trade is valued at Cost or Markel Value, whichever is lower.,

d) Fixed Assets are stated at Cost less Depreciation.

&) Depraciatian en Fixed Asse;ts Is provided for as per the Sfréight Line Method on pro-rata basis at the ‘tates 3nq

in the manner prescribed by the Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1958, 5

f) Long term Investments are carried at cost less provisions, if any, for parmanent diminution in value of such investment.
g) Current Tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable incomne for the year as determined In acc.ordance with the =
_provision of Income Tax Act, 1961

h) Deferred Tax i3 recognised on hmlng diffarences, being the difference betwsen taxable income and accounting income that
originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or mare suhsegusnt periods. Deferred tax assets/ Liabilities in respsct,

of depraciation on fixed assets is recognised if ihere is reasonable éqﬁaiia'ty-t_hgt M-MIE be sufficient future taxable income

1o realise such assets / liabllities. Morsover, deferrad tax is shown net of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities,

WOV as per Company's Act Rs. 38,12 286/-, WDV as per inwm_a Tex Rs. 30,34 084/-; Balance Rs.7,78,182/- =2

OTL =7,78,192 * 30% =Rs. 240451!- ]

i} Irt view of smalinass of fiability and unceﬂamty rellrement benafit have not been provided for as per AS 15,

[} if internal ! external indications suggest that an asset of the company may be impaired, the racoverable amount of

asset / cach generating assat is determinad on the Balance Shest date and if it is [ess than its carrying amount, the carrying

amount of the asset / cash generating unit 1s reduced to the said recoverable amount. The recoverabté ameunt is measured

as the higher of net selling price and value in use of such assets / cash generating unit, which is determined by the prasent

value of the estimated future Cash Flows. As at the Balance Sheet date , there was no such indication.
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"k) The Company has no other Segment except that of ;séurities,. Therefore, segment accounting as of AS-17 is not required.
I} Income and expenditure pertaining fo prior period, wheraver material, are disclosed saparately.
m} The Company recoghised as Provisions, the liabilities being present obligaﬁonsl aﬁging from past events, the settlement of which is
expected to resultin an outflow of resolrces and which can be measured oniy by using a substantial degree of estimation,
n} Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed.
o) Contingent Liability is disclosed by way of note to the financial atatemems after careful evaluation by the management of the fact
and Iegal aspect of the matters involved ;

4 PRUDENTIAL NORMS OF NBFC: :
i: The loan granted and rate of interest ara subject fo confirmation of countarparties.

i KYC documents, Loan agresment and other essential documents for loan are under reconciliation:
i Provision for Mon Performing Assets is yet to be provided.

5} The Company has no outstanding dues to small-scale industrial undertakmgs ason 31st March, 2014
6) Contingent Liability:-
(A} The Company {s contingently liable on account of Gratuity up to 31/03/2014 s Re. 1. 501,344 & (PY s 18.75.018/5}
Other benefits like leave encashment are accounted on accrual basis.
(B) . Fixed Deposit of Rs, 57.50 Lakhs (PY Rs Nil) pledged with the Exchangs P

7] Related Party Disclosures are as per Annexure 'A%,
8) Gther Information pursuant to Schedule Vi of the Cornpanies Act, 1856 is eithar Nil or Nel Applicable.

Schedules attached forming part of Accountis. i of *

As; per our Repart of even date attached,

For Pravin Chandak & Associates ] Faor and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants

{FRN 1 116627 W) : y . indra Kumar Bagrl sdi- Director
sdl- i

Pravin Chandak TR S Anil Kumar Bagri sdi-  Director
Pmpﬁetnr : X

{Membership No : 049391)

Place : Mumbai : 3 F’I'acu : Mumbai
Date : May 30, 2014 g Date : May 3C, 2014
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 3: Reserves and Surplus

Particulars As at 31 March, 2014 As at 31 March, 2013
; Rs. Rs.
(2} Surplus / (Deficlt} in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance A 48,758,535 46,902,824
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year (1,317,113) 1,855 711
Closing Balance 47,441,422 48,758,535
(b} Capital reserve- -
Opening Balance i } 168,000 v
Add: For the year ok Flaion 168,000
E : -
Closing Balance . 168,000 168,000
Total Closing Balance 47,609,422 48,926,535

Note 4: Disclosures under Accounting Standards

Particulars

As at 31 March, 2014

As at 31 March, 2013

i _ Rs. Rs.
Deferred tax (liabllity) / asset '
Tax effect of items constit deferred fax | ey
On difference between book balance and tax balance of fixed assets " 778,192 126,082
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liability - A . 240,461 37,825
Adjust: Opening Balance - B (898)
Net Deferred Tax (Liability) / Asset - (A + B) 240,461 36,927

Note &: Other Current Liabilitles

As at 31 March, 2014

Particulars As at 31 March, 2013

(a) Interest accrued and due on borrowings e ! Az ! - -

(b) Unpaid Clients dividends : ; 2 - -

Other payables ) P :

(I) Statutory remittances (Contributions to PF and ESIC, Withholding - 26,750 22,434 -

Taxss, Excise Duty, VAT, Service Tax, etc.) oy i

(i) Trade / security deposits received & : : St - g

(ii) Others (Crediitors for Expenses) - - ; 186,438 109,763
132,197

Total ' 213,188
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Notes formlng ;:ert of the ﬂnancial atatamenta
~ Note 8: Long-term Loans and Advanm '

Part}cutars

‘{a) Camtal Advances

Secured, considered good
Unsecured Qansidered good
; Doubﬂut

_ Less: Provision for doubtful advances
(b) Security Deposits G

- ‘Secured, considered good et <
Unsecured, considered good
Doubtiul -

Less: Provision for. doubtful deposits

{c} Advance Income Tax (Net of provisions as at 31st March)

Total

_ Note 9: mfmr néri-r_.:_gr_reﬂx assets
’ 7 Particulars
- (8) Acoruals
)] lntarast accrued on dﬁpcsns
S C}thers -
(i) TDS Recsivable - :
Total '
Note 10: inventories
(At 1owar of cast and net realisable value)
Paftlculars
* '{éj Stock-in-trade {Shares and Securi'ties)
; AR Total

lkab Securities fnvjé._stmen't_ Limited
~ 23rd Annual Report

As at 31 March, 2014

As at 31 March 2913

By R
; 2._5'39_.-;3_&'0; s 2..569,?;00
25691500_ I;_;.,-sgg_,_{;{}'f)

2569, noe_ | '_2,§s_1;,o;m
-'_3-;.9_1_'3,0041 : 9,265,000
8,918,000 9,265,000
' 331?"‘_!-.;{“..___. i -'9\.».2_.525'1‘_’;“3'- :

.13!231_!123 s '.3i1'2\9n313:7.’

94,563,367

B

As at 31 March, 2014  As at 31 March; 2013

2 s R-s. 2 i RS. C
‘ 77,098 247,748
23,664 56,704

200,750 ____doaas

As at 31 March, 2014 As at 31 March, 2013
Sl s

" 30427880 25,376,002

0,427,860 25,376,002
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Motes forming part of the financial statements

Mote 11: Trade Receivables

Particulars

. Trade receivables outstanding for a pe
from the date they were due for paymeant
Unsecured, considered good :

Doubtiul :
Less: Provislon for doubtful trade receivabies

Other Trade receivables
Unsecured, considared gaod
Doubtiul

Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables

Total

_Mote 1 2: Cash and Cash Equivalents -,
- Particulars

fa) Cash on Hand
_ {b) Balances with. Banks
(i) In Current Accounts
" (i) In Deposit Accounts

Total

 Note 13: Short-term Loans and Advances

Particulars
(a) Security Depo_sita'
IUnseCured. considerad good
{b) Loans and advances to employees
i Unsacurad! consideg_red good

{cy Prepaid Expenses - Unsecured, considered good

(d) Balances with government authorities

Unsecured, considered good
{) CENVAT credit receivable

(2) Others iy
Unsecured, considerad good

Total

riod exceeding six monins

As at 31 March, 2014 As at 31 March, 2013

9,465,000 5,641 .006

3,465,000 " 5.641,000
Sl 9,465,000 5.541,000
9,455!000 5 5!2.41 000

As at 31 March, 2014 As at 31 March, 2013

Rs. Rs.
154,480 610,071
3,158,282 5,620,309
5,750,000 19,500,000
. o 9,062,762 zs,n’o,aau

As at 31 March, 2014 As at 31 March, 2013
Rs.

Rs.
1,986 S ioes
b o
7477 _ 30,303 -
- S0 36,843
16,475,000 1,586
16,484,163 : '1,.1.55.093- ;




(@

(b}

.

©

(@)

)

@

¢

Mote 15: Other Income

lkab Securities Investment Limited _
23rd Annual Report g

‘Notes forming part of the financial statsments

 MNaote 14:_h_Ravar_|uo_ from Operations e 2 £
: Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
e 5 31 March, 2014 31 March, 2013
' Rs. : Re..
Salle of Products (Shares and Securities) : 108,543,849 79,729,885
Sa_le of Sarvices 2 2 e
(i Brokerage - 4,480,081
(i) Depository Services = - 598,843
{ill) Advisory / Consultancy Services - =
e ' - 5,078,674
Other Qperating Revenues ; R st e =
(i) Incentive on S&P CNX Trading - - A T 1,339
(i) Profiton Derivatives Trading - e s . 2,857,622
A = sl T
3 Totai 108,843,849 5 J_g___r_!__ats?é--zg 5
Particulars For the year ended : Forﬂgeya'ﬁr-e'@uéﬁ_ =
: 3 % 31 March, 2094 - 31 March, 2013
D=y - Rs. Rs, =
interest income FEeE : -
. from Banks on Deposits 560,740 2,222,088
“on Loans and Advances +183.228 - 1,410:685°
© Dther Interest _ 70,328 T oaiEah -
Dividend Incoma:
from Current Invesiments ; ; ;
. others s : = 77466 - 481,987
from Long-term Investments (of old stogk) . ) = : 5
others S - 314707 424,164
Net Gain on Sale of: ' e =
Long-term Investmsnts 38823t - 1,882,923 .
Other Nor-oparating Income 436,702 .
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Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note 16.a: Purchase of Traded Goods

Particulars

Shares & Securities

Total

For the year ended 31

For the year ended

. Note 16.b: Changes in Inventorles of Stock-In-trade

Partiﬁulars'

Inventories at the e'nd'of the year:

Stock-in-trade

Inventories at the beginning of ihe year:

Stock-in-trade

Net (#ncraa#e) ! Decrease

Nots 17: Employee Benefits Expense.

Particulars

Salaries and Wages

Cantributions to Provident and other Funds |
Staff Welfare Exp'ense§ 2
Total
Note 18: Finance Costs
Particula_;'s :

{a} Interest Expense on:
Borrowings

(b} Other Borrowing Costs
Bank Charges
Bank Guarantee Commission

Totat

March, 2014 31 March, 2013
“Rs, - Rs, :
108,392,560 - 77,628,467
108,392 560 —77.629.467

For the year ended 31

il

For the year andad

March, 2014 31 March, 2013
Rs. Rs. :
30,427,869 25.376.092 -
25.376,082 24,160 825
 (1.215,187)

{5.051,777)

For the year ended 31

For the vear ended 31

March, 2014 March, 2013
Rs. .Bs.
1,419,878 + 4,106,700
37,668 = 326,406
9,607 120,950
1,467,453 4,554,058

=

" For the year ended 31

For the yéar ended 31

March, 2014 March, 2012
Rs, Rs. :
- 1826 126 -
1,608 4,965
- 187,500
1,609 - 2,118,581

B e R R R

i

S e -

I A

S
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" Notes forming part of the financial statements _
Note 18: Other Expenses : .
ol = = :
Particulars : For the year ended 31  For the year ended 31
et March, 2014 March, 2013
_ o Rs. = L Rel
Advertisement Expenses / peie e ; oo BEOE3 48 675
Audit Fees : : : X _ 50,000 . BOOOO
Board Sitting Fees : : 5 S 23,000 s 28000

‘Business Deveiopment : o el rleaaRnT 431,502
Conveyance and Travelling Expenses . : SE : 254104  §75.908
Depository Charges 2 i : RET 39,388 144,442
Electricity & Insurance Charges ' T 5 : 83,132 494,347
Exchange Trading Charges - : s '~ .. 393460 2,573,608
Legal and Professional 2t : s ' _ 268,775 401,252
Loss on fixed assets sold / scrapped / written cff = - 141230 5,070
Loss on Derivatives Trading i 2 o B APBOR -
Membership, Subscription and Registration Fees : e © 20381 206,824

, Postage & Courler Expenses - _ =L o =t : 40,824 45,682

. Printing and Stationery e S : : 84,032 106,850

“ Repairs & Maintenance (Piant & Machinery} : ; ' 250,408 800, 864

Rent. Rates and Taxes ) - e : 33838 . BBR.T39
<" Sundry Expenses ' ; : : - 136,680 i % 595,335 -

Telaphune Charges ' el s _ - 219,860 445,198

Total : s e _?.‘316&41'" 7,882,362

“. Notes: : iy w= e : -_ ;

Particulars s For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31

; ' March, 2014 March, 2013
" Rs. - Rs,

z {ij Payments to the auditors comprises (net of samca tax mput credit, where
applicatle): X : : i -

_As guditers - statutory audit L 35,000 35,000
For laxation matiers ' _ = e ' w1500 15,000
For other services : S M 10,600 10,000

Total : o e 60,000 ~* 60,000

lkab Sacuntles Investment L:m:ted




Ikab Securities Investment Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements
Note 20 : Disclosures under Accounting Standards {contd.)

Particulars

Earnings per share

Basic ‘

Cenlinuing ooerations :
Net profit / (Ioss) for the year from.continuing cperations
Less: Prefersnce dividend and tax thereon

Met profit £ {loss) for the year from continuing operations atiibutable 1o the equity

shareholders

Weighted average number of equity shafes
Par value per share
Eamings per share from conﬂnu:ng operations - Basic

TgtaE operations
“Net profit / {loss) for the year

Less: Preference dividend and tax therecn
Net profit / {I6ss) for the year attributable to the equity sharaholders
Weighted average number of equity shares
Par value per shara

Earnings per share - Basic

Schedules attached forming part of Accounts.

As per our Reportof even date attached. -
For Pravin Chandak & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(FRN: 11662TW)

sdif- :

Pravin Chandak .
Partner

{Membership No : 048381}

Place : Mumbai

Date : May 30, 2014

25rd Annual Report
For the year ended Far the year ended
- 31 March, 2014 31 March, 2013
Rs. Rs.

(1.317.113) 1,855,711
< (1,317,113) 1,855,711
3,416,400 3,416,400
10 10
: (0.39) 0.54
(1,317,113} 1,885,711
1,317,113} 1,855,711
3,416,400 3.416.400
10 10
(0.38) 054

1-20

" Indra Kumar Bagrl

For and on behalf of the Board

Anil Kumar Bagri

Place : Mumbal
Date @ May 30, 2014

¢ sdi-

sdi-

Ea
Director

Director
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TKAB SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT LIMITED,

- | Regd. office: Raja Bahadur Compound, Bldg. Ne. 3, 2nd fioor, 43 Tamarind Lane, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001

CIN: L17100MH1891PLC0O59848  Telephone No.: 022 - 4046 3500  Fax No. 022 - 4046 3502
Website: www. lkgbsecgrlties comi Email id: infO@IkabSECUFItIES com

FORM NQ. MGT-II
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and R‘ule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Adminisiration) Rules, 2014}

23" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO BE HELD ON MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 29, 2014, AT 1230 P.M.

Name of the member (s)

Registered address:

E-mail 1d: 3

Folio No./Client Id:. _ DP ID:

I/ We. being the member(s) of : shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint:
1. Name : A.ddress:

E-mail 1d: --- Sigriature: -~=-- e e . ot failing him
2. Name :--—- — .- Address:

‘g-’r‘naii Td: —==- s Eae -owis Signature: _ or failing him
3. Name : : y Address:

E-mail ld: - . _ o : _. : Signaiure: ‘ : : = ar failin.g him

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me Fus and on my / our behalf at the 23rd Annua! General
Meeting of the Company to be held on Monday, September 29, 2014 at 12.30 p.m.at Raja Bahadur Compound,
‘Building No. 5, 43 Tamarind Lane, Mumbal - 400 901 and at any adjou*‘nment thereof in respect of such

. Signature of Proxy holder (s):

resolutions as are indicated below:

1. Adontion of Audited Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2014 and statement of Profit & Loss Account.
2. Re-appointment of Mr. Indra Kumar Bagri as a Birector of the Company.
3. Re-appointment of Mr. Abhishek Bagri as a Director of the Company.

4. Appointment of M/s Aalok Mehta & Co as Auditors in place c-f retiring Aud;tors M!s Pravin Chandak &

Associates,
5. Consent under Section 180(1)(c) of the Act for borrowing upto Rs.500 crores..

5 Consent under Section 180 (1) (2) of the Act for creation of charge for an amount not exceeding Rs 500 Crores

7. Appointment of Mr. Girirairatan Shivnarayan Damani as an Independent Director of the Company.
8. Appointment of Mrs. Swati Mukesh Dujari as an Independent Director of the Company.

Signed this ‘ day of 2014
Signature of shareholder: : - [Amx
ot : ; Revenue
: : Stamp




_ ~ IKABSECURITIESAND INVESTMENT LIMITED \
Regd. office; Raja Bahadur Compound, gldg. No. 5, 2nd floor, 43 Tamarind Lane, Fort, numbai - 400 003 ]
CIN: L17 1DDM-H199.1_PLCBS_§B48 “Telephone No.: 022 - 4046 3500 Fax No. 022 - 4046 35062 L

_ Website:-WWw,tkabsecuritigs.ccm Email id: info@ikabsecurities.com -.
: ATTENDANCE SLIP
- | . 23" ANNUAL GENERALMEETING TQ BE HELD ON MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 29,2014 AT 1230 PM |
: - | PLEASE FILL IN THE ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL i
E = 1 x: T i i
.- ' . . 1_
3 \ Joint sharenalder(s) may obtain additiopal Attendance Slip(s) at the venue of the:mesling. i
| s *DP 1D wClient ID \ : —“‘h i
1 #FolioNo | No. of shares held | —_i . 3
e : 1
| 3 % | Name and address of the sharehoider: 1
; _ : i
_l S } : |
_, i 4
oh e i
% 1
Y = _ |

{ certify that, I am a reg':stéred shareholder / proxy for the re_gistered shareholder of the Comp_any,- : ‘
| hereby record my presence at the 23rd Annual General Meeting of the Company ai Raja Bahadur |
‘Compound, Building No. 5 43 Tamarind Lane, WMumbai - 400 001 on Monday, September 29, 2014 \ :

at 1230 pm '

% = ' \a
t = | Sharcholde:"s Froxy's Signature i
L : :

> | + Applicable for members bolding shares in dematerialised form

*= | # Apsiicable for members holding shares in physical form 1




IKAB SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT LIMITED
Regd. office: Raja Bahadur Compound, Bldg. No. 5, 2nd floor, 43 Tamarind Lane, Fort, Mumbai
CIN; L17100MH1991PLC059848 “Telephone No.: 022 - 4046 3500 Fax'No,022%40463
Website: www.ikabsccurities. com Email id: info@ikabsecurities.com

<400 001
502

_ TBALLOT FORM
(1) Name and Registered Address: i
of the Sole/First named
Shareholder

(2) Name(s) of the:

Joint Holder(s)

(if any) -

(3) Registered Folio No/&
DP 1D No. and Cﬁem 1D No.

{4) Number of Sharc{s_} I.he:ic'l : . e : : e 3
(5) EVEN (e-Voting EVENT Number) : > : -
(6) User ID : |

] (7) Password :

(8) /We hereby exercise my/our vote(s) in respect of the Ordinary & §
of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company to be held on Monday,

pecial Rc_sélutions set out in ;ihﬂ Notice
September 29, 2014, by sending

my/our assent or dissent fo the said Resolutions by placing the tick (V) mark at the a;?propr_-__iate box below:

No of “T{FOR)

[&r. Resolution
Shares

No.
: the

Resolution

I/ We assent to

(AGAINST)
I/We dissent
o :
Resolution

1. | Adoption of the Audited Balance ‘Sheet as at 3lst
March, 2014 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for
the year ended on that date together with the Reports of
the Directors and Auditors thereon,

2. | Re-appointment of Mr. Indra Kumar Bagri as a Director |
of the Company : :

3 Re-appointment of Mr, Abhishek Bagri as @ Director of |

4. Appointment of M/s Aalok Mehta & Co. as Auditors in
| place of retiring Auditors ‘M/s. Pravin Chandak &

5 Consent under Section 180(1Xc) of the Act for |
borrowing upte Rs. 300 crores.. :

6.- | Consent under Section 180 (1) (a) of the Act for
| creation of charge for an amount not exceeding Rs,
| Rs.500 crores.

Appointment of Mr. Girirajratan Shivnarayan Damani
as an Independent Director of the Company

8. Appointment of Ms. Swati Mukesh Dujari as an

Independent Director of the Company
Place: :

Date:

Nate: Please read the instruclions carefully before exerciﬁing your vote

(Sig'nafure-of the Shareholder)
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INSTRUCTIONS
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This Ballot Form is provided for the benefit of Members who do not have access.to e vbling facility,
A Member can opt for only one mode of vating i.e. either through e-voting or by Ballof. If a Member
casts vates by both modes, then voting done through e-voting shall prevail and Ballot shall be treajed

" asinvalid, -

For detailed instructions on e-voling, piease refer to the notes appended to the Notice of the AGM.
The Scrutinizer will collate the vates downloaded from the e-voting system and votes received through
post to declare the final result for each of the Resolutions forming part of the Notice of the AGM.

Process and manner for Members opting to vote by using the Ballot Form:

Please complete and sign the Ballat Form (no other form or photo copy thereof is permitted) and send
it 50 as to reach the Scrutinizer appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company, Ms. Shalini Bhat,
Practicing Company Secretary, at the address of the Registrar.and Share transfer agent of the Company,
M/s Satellite Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd., B- 302, Sony Apartment, Opp. St Jude High
School, Off. Andheri Kurla Road, Jarimari, Sakinaka, Mumbai 400 072. - i

The Form should be signed by the Member as per the specimen signature registered with the
Company/Depositories. In case of joint holding, the Form should be completed and signed by the first

- named Member and in his/her absence, by the next named joint holder. A Power of Altorney (POA)

holder may vote on behalf of a Member, mentioning the registration number of the POA “registered
with the Company or enclosing an attested copy of the POA. Exercise of vote by Ballot is not permitted
through proxy, 3 s i

In case the shares are held by companies, trusts, societies, etc. the duly completed Ballot Form should
be accompanied by a certified true copy of the relevant-Board Resolution/Authorization.

Vates should be cast in case of each resolution, either in favour or against by putting the tick () mark
in the column provided in the Ballot. i :

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion of the share held by them in the paid ﬁp equity

sh_are_ capital of the company as on 29.08.2014 and as per the Register of Members of the Company.
Duly completed Ballot Form should reach the Scrutinizer not later than September 25, 2014 (6.00

p.m.). Ballot Form received after September 25, 2014 will be strictly treated as if the reply from the °

Members has not been received. _ :

A Member may request for a duplicate Ballot Form, if so required. However, duly filled in and signed
duplicate Form should reach the Scrutinizer not later than the date and time specified in serial no. 6
above, ; ; y

Unsigned, incomplete, improperly or incorrectly tick marked Ballot Forms will be rejected. A Form
will also be rejected if it is received torn, defaced or mutilated to an extent which makes it difficult for
the Scrutinizer to identify either the Member or as to whether the votes are in favour or against or if the
signature cannot be verified, :

The decision of the Scrutinizer on the validity of the Ballot Form and any other related matter shall be
final. y :

- The results declaréd along with Serutinizer's Report,. shall be placed on the Compahy’s website on

30.09.2014 and on the website of the CDSL within two days of the passing of thé Resolutions at the

AGM of the Company and communicated to the BSE Limited, CDSL, where the shares of the

. Company are listed.
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Instructions for Members opting to vote by using e-voting are as under:

A. Incase of Members receiving email:

1 If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to https:/fwww evotingindia.co.in and
casted your vote for earlier for EVSN of any Company, then your existing login id and password
are to be used. ' : ; :

2 Log on to the e-voting website htps:/www.evetingindia.co.in

Lad

Click on the shareholders tab to cast your vote. ; e :
4 Now, select the electronic Sequence Number (EVSN) along with the Company’s name from the -

drop down menu and click on “Submit” _
3 Now, fill up the following details in the appropriate boxes:

[ User 1a

For Members holding shares in demat form | “For Members holding shares in. |

For NSDL: § character DPId -~ - " Physical Form !

Followed by 8 digits Client Id * .« | Folio Number Registered with ths
For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID | company ' ; i

PAN*

| Enter your 10 digit alphanumeric PAN issued by the Income Tax Devartment when

prompted by the system while e-voting (applicable for both demat and physical
shareholders). : ] =
Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company /Depository Paiticipant are |

3

requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the folio number or |

Client Id in the PAN Field : - )
In case the folio number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0's before the
number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters.. -

Example: If your name is Ramesh Kumar with Folio number or Client id } then enter |

RA00000001 in the PAN Field.

DOB-

_Enter the date of birth as recorded in your demat account or in the Company records for

the said demat account for folio in dd/mm/yy format. Members who have not registered.
their Date of Birth (DOB) please enter 29/08/2014.

Dividend
Bank
Details

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company
records for the said demat account or folio. Members who have not registered their
Dividend Bank Details, kindly enter number of shares held as on holding or cut - off date
i.e 29/08/2014. g A

6 After entering these details appropriately click on submit tab. -

7 Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the EVSN selection screen.
. However, members-holding shares in demat form will now reach Password Creation menu. wherein
they are required to mandatorily change their login password in the new password filed. The new
- password has to be minimum eight character consisting of at least one upper case (A7), one lower
case (a-z). one numeric. value (0-9) and a special character (@#8%&™). Kindly note that this
password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on |
which they are eligible to vote, provided the company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It
is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
" keep your password confidential. ' '

|
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Click on the relevant EVSN on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you wiil see the Resolution Des;ri;ﬁtion and against the same the optic
“YES’/NO” for voting. Select the option *Yes® or ‘N6’ as desired. The option ‘Yes’ implies the
you assent to the Resclution and the option ‘NQ” implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the Resolution File link, if you wish 1o view the entire resolution.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to cast your vote on, click on submit. A

confirmation box will be displayed, if you wish to confirm your vote, click on OK else to change

. your vote click on CANCEL and accordingly modify your vote. _ B

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote,

in case of Members receiving the physical copy of the Notice of AGM (for Members whose'ei"nai!
ids are not registered with the Company / Depository Participant(s) or requesting physical copy),
please follow all steps from Sr. No. 2 to Sr. No. 12 above, to cast vote. - R

Note for [nstitutional Shareholders

‘e Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.,) are requii:ed to log on
to hitps://www evotingindia.co.in and register themselves as Corporates. -

® A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the éntity should be

emailed to helpdesk.evoting@edslindia.com, : e
» After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user should be created
“who would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. _' :
* The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@edslindia.com and on approval
-of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. ' .
¢ A -scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system
 for the scrutinizer to verify the same. : : '

- The 'voting period begins on Tuesday; September 23, 2014 at 930 a.m. and ends on Thurs_dé};
September 25, 2014 at 5.30 p.m. During this period, shareholders of the Company, holding shares

either in physical form or in dematerialized form as on August 29, 2014, may cast their votes

 electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote _
on resolution is cast by the Member, the Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the FAQ and e-voting
manual available at hitps://Www.evotingindia.co.in :
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Procedure to reset password.

After you select the EVSN, enter the user ID and CAPTCHA code and click on Forgot Password.

After you click on forgot password, enter your PAN and any one detail from email id; mobile
number, date of birth or Date of incorporation. Please note if your email id, mobile number is
uploaded by the company /RTA in the e-voting system, then you will be able to enter details in this

- “field otherwise you would be unable to enter any information in the filed. After entering the details

click on Submit.

If you enter your email id, the reset password will be sent to the email id uploaded by the company.

" If you enter your mobile number then an SMS will be sent to the mobile number up_iloa.rfed by the

company / RTA containing the new password. The email id and mobile number should match in.
both cases. : ? ; ; :

In case your email id and mobile are not editable then you can enter either your bank account
number or date of birth /date of incorporation. Once you enter these details click on Submit. A
dialogue box would be displayed. Click on OK. '

You will be directed to the change password screen, enter the new password of your choice and
confirm the same, then click on submit. : - ;

Login to your account using the revised /new password.

The Board of Directors has appointed Ms. Shalini Bhat, Practicing Company Secrét_ary of Mgmbai

as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner,

- The scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3) days from the conclusion of the e-

voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of
the company and will make a scrutinizer’s report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any,
forthwith to the Chairman of the Meeting. ' ;

The results on the resolutions shall be declared at or after the Annual General Meeting of the
company and the resolutions will be deemed to be passed on the Annual General ‘Meeting date

- subject to receipt of the requisite number of votes in favour of the resolutions.

The results declared along with. the Scrutinizer’s report (s) will be available on the website of the

-company (www.ikabsecurities.com) within two “days of passing of the resolutions and
- communication of the same to Stock Exchangef(s), where the shares of the Company are listed.

’ D By Order of the Board
Sd/-

2 Anil Kumar Bagri' ;
ot Managing Director




